CIGL Winter meeting notes 2/20/21

Pat Murphy called meeting to order and all teams in attendance except for Tendon. Team name changes:

The remaining members for the Lock 15 Brewing Company – Fat Cows xR – AIH-PIB

First order of business (NEW) Officer Elections.

New Offers nominated:

Ted Bush – President Adam Hill – Vice President Par Shergill – Treasurer Brad Morton – Secretary

Additional Nomination by Brian Seman Kevin Reddinger for Secretary (no 2nd's)

Vote to accept was unanimous

President Ted Bush takes over remainder of the meeting

Minutes from final meeting of 2020 passed out, reviewed and accepted.

Daryl DuBroy motions to Accept Sean Jones 2nd Accepted

Financial report by Jeff Kregenow

\$3,226.01 Balance Rick Saunders motions to accept Bob 2nd Accepted

Handicap Chairman report by David Hill

Reduction in slow play and no shows

Scorecard accuracy to become more critical and penalties handed out. 3-strike rule:

2 infraction warnings with third infraction earning a 1 stroke penalty to be worked off at the player's next official round in the CIGL. Additional infractions will earn 1 penalty stroke for each infraction. These are accumulating penalties with no limit. Penalties not worked off during the year will continue into the next year.

Description of scorecard requirements will be handed out to Captains prior to the season starting in April.

Rosters from 2020 will be sent out to Captains by 3/1/21

Complete rosters due back to the Handicap Chairman no later than 3/31/21

David recommends a new approach to establishing handicaps and will propose rule change during New Business of meeting.

Recommended change: New players will no longer be submitting scores for handicaps. All new players will have an estimated handicap submitted by their captain. All new players are subject to acceptance by a majority of the Captains. Players will build their handicaps during the CIGL year and only with CIGL scores.

No changes in the handicapping system and no new World Handicap System for 2021.

David reviewed a situation occurring last year. Two players from Cleats Bar and Grille were disqualified for signing a wrong scorecard. After much discussion it was determined by Captains that the league is to stand firm on rules and eliminate all potential decision based on subjectivity as much as possible. It was deemed by great majority of Captains present that the ruling, in this case, was the correct ruling with respect to how the Captains would like for the league to be run.

New Business

American Japanning team will not be returning and all players now with new teams can stay or move.

David Hill proposes new handicap establishment referenced in the Handicap Chairman discussion.

Brian Seman 2nd's

Unanimous approval

Adam Hill proposes Blue tee options with the player's ability to change their tee box selection on all eligible tee boxes 3 times per year (prior to week 1, week 7 between Windmill & Sugarbush and finally 7/18 week between Millstone and Ashland).

Brian Seman 2nd's

Unanimous acceptance except for 1 opposed

Rick proposed a change in differential on some tee boxes:

Proposal 1

Move up tees at Sanctuary from 5,562 yards back to 6,016 yards. 2nd by multiple

Accepted

Proposal 2

Move both boxes back one spot at Ashland for 2nd trip there on 7/10 New tee markers will be 6,650 yards middle and 6,391 yards front. 2nd by multiple Accepted

Joe proposed the adoption of a winter rules option to play the ball preferred through the green when the weather warrants. The two captains on the first tee will make a determination to play winter rules. This must also be approved by a Board member who has the right to veto both captains. This will be added to the Summer and Preferred rules options and be called Winter Rules.

2nd by multiple
Accepted

Final order of business by VP Adam Hill
All rosters, team fees and player fees to be turned in no later than 3/31/21

Motion to dismiss by Adam Hill Pat Murphy 2nd Dismissed.